
From: Obrien, Lorraine [LObrien@peabodyenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, 26 May 2014 11:47 AM
To: CASEY Darryl; CLOUGH Andrew
CC: HACKETT Marg; McGrath, Samantha; Odowd, Kayleen; Baker, Peter F; Carter, Mike J
Subject: North Goonyella - Updated Notices of Appointment
Attachments: 140521-ML6949-Notices of Appointment_CURRENT.pdf

Please find attached Notices of Appointment as follows:
 

• Notice of Details of Holder of a Mining Tenure – George Schuller as Holder Representative (a Director of Peabody
(Bowen) Pty Ltd)

• Notice of Appointment of an Operator for a Coal Mine – George Schuller appoints Peter Baker as CMO Representative
• Notice of Appointment of Site Senior Executive for a Coal Mine – Peter Baker appoints Mike Carter as SSE

 
The originals will be sent by express post this evening.
 
Cheers
Lorraine O’Brien
Tenement Coordinator
(Please note I work part-time Monday through Thursday)
100 Melbourne Street  Phone: 61 7 3239 8905
South Brisbane  Fax:  61 7 3229 1776
QLD 4101

GPO Box 1025 lobrien@peabodyenergy.com
Brisbane QLD 4001 www.peabodyenergy.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
This e-mail (including attachments) may contain information that is confidential, privileged or subject to copyright and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it has been addressed.

If this document is received in error please either return it to us by return e-mail or delete it immediately, you must not disclose or use the information in any
way. The sender of this email does not accept liability for errors, omissions or virus infection of the contents.
 

E-mail Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may
constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the
designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the message to the
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your system.
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